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East Central College  ADDENDUM 
1964 Prairie Dell Road, Union, Missouri 63084 
(636) 583-5195, Ext. 6502 
FAX (636)583-6601 

EAST CENTRAL COLLEGE 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
July 15, 2021 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 6:   ACCEPTANCE OF BIDS 
 
Recommendation: To approve the purchase of a baseball scoreboard from Daktronics, Inc. at a 

cost of $23,920 and the installation of the scoreboard from Ziglin Signs at a 
cost of $11,500, with the total $35,420 cost to be funded through the ECC 
Foundation. 

 
Recommendation: To accept the bid of Securitas for the continuation of unarmed security 

services at Rolla North and Rolla Main for FY22 at no change in cost from 
the FY21 contract. 

 
 
 
 
  
Attachments 
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INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO: DR. JON BAUER 

FROM: CHRISTINA AYRES 

SUBJECT: FY22 SECURITY SERVICE – ROLLA 

DATE: 07/14/21 

Unarmed security services are currently utilized at Rolla North and Rolla Main. Security services for both 
Rolla locations were bid in June 2021. The current provider and sole responder, Securitas USA, proposed 
no increase from our current rates as described in the table below for FY22.  

 
 
Title Hours per Week Bill Rate Premium Rate 
Security Officer  69.75 19.49 29.23 
Security Supervisor 35.5 20.89 31.33 
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